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No. S$-2/219-P(Very Low Frequency) /WIHG/ MPGO/ 2020-21 Dated: 06/08/2020

T To
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Subject : Extension of submission date for the Tender of Very Low Frequency.

wed : S-2219-P(@N & pad=f)/WIHG/2019-20 dated: 19/02/2020

Ref: No: S-2/219-P(Vey Low Frequency)/WIHG/2019-20 dated: 19/02/2020

Ho: fgdha: wa—2/219-0@H &t fBFw=AN) / arofRo¥faowo / wwodoshoarto / 202021
f&018 /06 / 2020
No. Second S-2/219-P(Very Low Frequency) /WIHG/ MPGO/ 2020-21 dated: 18/06/2020
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We have invited Tender Enquiry for subject item vide our enquiry as referred above. We
have not received sufficient quotations by the stipulated date of opening i.e.12.03.2020. The date
of submission for the tender had been extended upto 06.07.2020. The bids have not been received
on this due date either. Now, We are sending second extension Enquiry with due date 31.08.2020.
You are requested to submit your sealed tender/quotation for the same on your own letterhead
latest by 31.08.2020. Your sealed tender MUST reach us by 01 P.M. Those vendors who have
already submitted their bids against our earlier Tender Enquiry as referred above need not submit
their bids again. However, if they wish to submit their fresh bid, they may do so within the

stipulated date & time.
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Yours faithfully,
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(Tro®o favam)
HeR U9 Ha ARmr, Fu FRas
(M.K. BISWAS)
Store & Purchase Officer, for Director



